DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Washington, 0.C. 20520 -

December 10, 1969

Mr. Bernard Fensterwald, Jr..
Fensterwald, Bevan and Ohlhausen
927 Fifteenth Street; N.W.

. Washington, D. C. 20005

Dear Mr. Fensterwald:

I have been asked to reply to your letter to the
Secretary of State, dated Nowvembexr 26, 1969, requesting
certain documents in connection with. the extradltlon of
Mr. James Earl Ray

Affldav1ts submltted to a foreign court in support

of a request for extradition become part of the records
of that court. Mr. Ray himself, however, made a similar
request some time ago, and the Department was able to
have the affidavits returned to the United States by
British authorities. Since the affidavits were originated
by the Department of Justice, we asked that Department's
views on their release to Mr. Ray. The Deputy Attorney
General advised us that the affidavits were considered to

~ be investigative ‘files of his Department and exempt from

disclosure under subsection (e)(7) of section 552 of

‘Title 5 of the United States Code. 1In view of this

advice, the Department of State returned the affidavits
to the originating agency and so informed Mr. Ray.

Since the Department of State no. longer has custody
of the affiddvits you have reéquested, we are unable to
comply with that request. I regret that we cannot be
of assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/4“” ,}Z///

// 5. Edward L rli/
Deputy Legal Adviser




12/19/69

Dear Bugd,

The purpose for which * phoned you t~dsy wes then immediste, now is
not. The Kleindienst-iyerly (how mervelously both sr- nemed) didn't get here
until todsy, in s bedly chewed envelope on which tue stemp was not cancelled.

I would not write either with-uut o nsulting you snd 1 wanted to
write both, to include in some writing I was doilng snd have completed. Hawever,
I think these are so fantastically beyond spectscular, we zhould really mnke it
irrefutable. When we meet, perhaps we should talk sbout really nailing both,

1 had in mind esking X if he really read our letters, his own snd thae law and if
he understood sll, Lyerly's evasions may be transpsrent encugh, but State clearly
hes coples and this he not ouly does not say but seeks to convey the opponsite
impression by the trickiest formulstions. LHisz letter is much to my ltkhme. I do
not think he reskized how much he wss telling me. X has tn be the most stupld
testard to get rast kindergsrter. But, having survived “Yoldwater, mnerhsps he
doesn't care about his reputstion.

Between them, these legel esgles have confessed a chlpsble conspiracy
that T think we'll be mble tn prove in cuwurt. “hen you see what + have written
on thie, yeu'1l understand, if vou hove net seen it for yourself,

Hesnwhile, de nnt forget we nave it from foremen ne s8w everytioing,
es 21lresdy in tuoe book.

If there is anytning you went done in Englsand, my pert young iMsta Hari
iz home and sc is 3 more mature professor of hers, ‘hey were both here p sterday
end %ill not be returning until sfter the firet of toas yesr, szbtout the drde. 1'11
probstly be seeing both agsin before tnep.

Heard from Berker yesterdsy. s now says 15 snd 18. But with Binngz
here dsy tefore, + now heve no coples of either hslf of the book. I do not %now
when Fsul will be xeroxing II. I should have @ I back from s university archivwe
gsonn, wWith & second covy, my pey for meking it available under restrictions of
no use in eny wsy.

liave a good holidsy.

PS Becnuse these gnt cihewed up, would

you please as¥k your girl to meke me as

clear s copy of each as pcssible? I intend

using tnem in the addition to the addition slready written, end the wrinkles
defy gond copying nere and will show in sny copying if L use toem es they are.
1'11l get them wien 1'm in town. 1'd rather not bave them folded anywsy.
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